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Matilda Sanders 

From: April Vlcary 
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2009 11 :56 AM 
To: elK - Orders 1Notices; Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 5/11/2009 11 :55:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090047-EM 
Filename 1Path: 090047.consummating.order.doc 

Please issue the Consummating Order in docket 090047. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090047 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

City of Tallahassee EM879 crumbiem~tUgov.com No 
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC905 Scott@fkec.com No 
Florida Municipal Power Agency sharon. smeenk@fi:npa.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield@fp1.com No 
Gainesville Regional Util.!City of Gainesville EM858 manascoro@gru.com No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southemco.com No 
Homestead Energy Services kkonkol@cityothomestead.com No 
JEA EM862 rniltta@jea.com No 
Lakeland Electric (08) jeff.curry@lakelandelectric.com No 
Orlando Utilities Commission EM874 cbrowder@ouc.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI80l paul.lewisir@pgnmaiLcom No 
Reedy Creek Improvement District - Utilities Division EM884 John. Giddens@Disney.com No 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC917 tnovak@Serninole-Electric.com No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept~tecoenergy.com No 

Printed on 5/1112009 at 3:04:51 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, May 11,20093:05 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 194275) 

Attachments: 04519-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


5111/2009 




Tiffany Williams 

From: April Vicary 
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 20099:41 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices; Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4/15/2009 9:40:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090047 
Filename I Path: 090047.order.kef.doc 

Please issue the NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER APPROVING lONG-TERM ENERGY 
EMERGENCY PLANS in docket number 090047. 
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

i City of Tallahassee EM819 crumbiem@talgov.com No 
. Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC905 Scott@fkec.com No 

Florida Municipal Power Agency sharon.smeenk@finpa.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield@fpl.com No 
Gainesville Regional Util.lCity of Gainesville EM858 manascoro@gru.com No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southemco.com No 
Homestead Energy Services kkonkol@cityofhomestead.com No 
JEA EM862 miltta@jea.com No 
Lakeland Electric (08) jeff.curry@lakelandelectric.com No 
Orlando Utilities Commission EM874 cbrowder@ouc.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No 
Reedy Creek Improvement District - Utilities Division EM884 lohn.Giddens@J)isney.com No 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC917 tnovak@Seminole-Electric.com No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 

Printed on 4/15/2009 at 2:23: 17 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2009 2:24 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email JD =038157) 

Attachments: 03377-09.pdf ~-c::9\- o';)..~':)..- fAA - (bW\ 

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

4115/2009 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


COMMISSION CONFERENCE AGENDA 

CONFERENCE DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, April 7, 2009, 9:30 a.m. 


LOCATION: Betty Easley Conference Center, Joseph P. Cresse Hearing Room 148 


DATE ISSUED: March 27, 2009 


NOTICE 

Persons affected by Commission action on certain items on this agenda may be allowed to 
address the Commission, either informally or by oral argument, when those items are taken up 
for discussion at this conference. These items are designated by double asterisks (**) next to the 
agenda item number. 

To participate informally, affected persons need only appear at the agenda conference and 
request the opportunity to address the Commission on an item listed on agenda. Informal 
participation is not permitted: (1) on dispositive motions and motions for reconsideration; (2) 
when a recommended order is taken up by the Commission; (3) in a rulemaking proceeding after 
the record has been closed; or (4) when the Commission considers a post-hearing 
recommendation on the merits of a case after the close of the record. The Commission allows 
informal participation at its discretion in certain types of cases (such as declaratory statements 
and interim rate orders) in which an order is issued based on a given set of facts without hearing. 

See Rule 25-22.0021, F.A.C., concerning Agenda Conference participation and Rule 25-22.0022, 
F.A.C., concerning oral argument. 

To obtain a copy of staff's recommendation for any item on this agenda, contact the Office of 
Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. There may be a charge for the copy. The agenda and 
recommendations are also accessible on the PSC Website, at http://www.floridapsc.com. at no 
charge. 

Any person requiring some accommodation at this conference because of a physical impairment 
should call the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770 at least 48 hours before the 
conference. Any person who is hearing or speech impaired should contact the Commission by 
using the Florida Relay Service, which can be reached at 1-800-955-8771 (TDD). Assistive 
Listening Devices are available in the Office of Commission Clerk, Betty Easley Conference 
Center, Room 110. 

Video and audio versions of the conference are available and can be accessed live on the PSC 
Website on the day of the Conference. The audio version is available through archive storage for 
up to three months after the conference. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com


Agenda for 
Commission Conference 
April 7, 2009 

ITEM NO. 	 CASE 

lO**PAA 	 Docket No. 090047·EM - Request for approval of electric utilities' long-tenn energy 
emergency plans, filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0185, F.A.C. 

Critical Date(s): None 

Commissioners Assigned: All Commissioners 
Prehearing Officer: Administrative 

Staff: 	 SGA: Gad, Matthews 

GCL: Fleming 


Issue 1: Should the current long-tenn energy emergency plans be approved? 

Recommendation: Yes. After a thorough review of the utilities' long-tenn energy 

emergency plans, staff believes that all plans meet the established requirements set out in 

Rule 25-6.0185, F.A.C. Changes to the plans primarily consist of position name and duty 

changes as well as personnel name updates. 

Issue 2: When should affected utilities file a compliance letter or plan update? 

Recommendation: Each affected utility should file with the Commission Clerk the next 

plan update, or letter indicating no changes, no later than January 31, 2012, and every 

three-calendar years thereafter. Each plan update should include a clean copy and a type­

and-strike version which clearly indicates changes to the plan. 

Issue 3: Should this docket be closed? 

Recommendation: If no person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed 

agency action files a protest within 21 days of the issuance of the order, this docket 

should be closed upon the issuance of a consummating order. 


- 11 ­
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2009 4:47 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 321758) 

Attachments: APR-07-09-090047.AGN.DOC 

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


3/2712009 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090047 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I Homestead Energy Services kkonkol@cityofhomestead.com No 

Printed on 312712009 at 4:42:42 PM 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 
To : Stephen Gar1 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090047 Emergency Plans Review 

-- -- . . 

Friday, January 30, 2009 2:34 PM 

Mr. Gad, 

The thee fuel emergency plans mentioned below, received yesterday, were assigned DNs 00748-09, 00749-09, and 
00750-09, and were placcd in Docket 090047. I will place this e-mail in the correspondce portion of the docket file. 

Thank you for your help and following-up with this infonnation. 

Have a nice afternooii! 

I I - - _ _ ^ _  ___ 
From: Stephen Gar1 
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2009 2:16 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Tom Ballinger 
Subject: Docket No. 090047 Emergency Plans Review 

Dorothy, 

Please ensure the three fuel emergency plans from Homestead Energy Services, Lakeland Electric, and the City of Tallahassee 
that I delivered to your office yesterday are filed under Docket No. 090047, Request for approval of electric utilities' long-term 
energy emergency plans, filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.01 85, F.A.C. 

Thanks for your help. 

STEPHEN E. GARL, Regulatory Analyst I I  
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Strategic Analysis and Governmental Affairs 
2540 Shumard Oaks Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
Phone: (850) 413-6676 
Fax: (850) 413-6677 

1 /30/2009 

- 
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Page 1 ot 1~ase Assignment and Scheduling Record 

Section 1 Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.090047-EM Date Docketed : 01/23/2009 Title: Request for approval of electric utilities' long-term energy 
emergency plans, filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0185, F.A.C. 

Company: City of Homestead 
City of New Smyrna Beach FPSe, CLK ~ CORRESPONDENCE 
City of Tallahassee 
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative As 
Florida Municipal Power Agency 
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IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Program Module AI9; Bll 

Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

[QJ Current CASR revision level 	 Previous CurrentOPR Staff S Garl , T Matthews 

NONE 01/23/20091. Request to Establish Docket 
NONE 01/30/20092. Utilities File Emerqency Plans 
NONE 03/05/20093. Staff Recommendation 
NONE 03/17/20094. Agenda 
NONE 04/06/20095. PM Order 
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7. Close Docket 
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Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 02/02/2009
assigned 	the full Commission decides the case. 
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